# NESTING AND LUNNASTING COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Community Council met on Wednesday 30<sup>th</sup> March 2022 by WebEx at 7.30pm due to COVID guidance.

**1.0 PRESENT**- Mr Willie Simpson (Chair) Ms Elizabeth Colley

Mr Alistair Laurenson Mr Iain Malcolmson

Mrs Terri Leask Mr Gary Leask

Mrs Chris Leask

Ex officio: Cllr E MacDonald Ms Frances Browne

Cllr A Cooper

In Attendance Mrs E Ganson Clerk

**2.0 APOLOGIES** received from Mr D Stevenson and Mr M Duncan

#### 3.0 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Item 7 Finances

Mr Simpson declared an interest as Chairman of the North Nesting Hall.

Mr G Leask and Mrs T Leask declared an interest as parents of toddlers attending the Nesting Toddler Group regarding the Shetland Community Benefit Fund application.

Item 8 Planning Applications

Cllr E MacDonald declared an interest as a member of the Planni.ng Committee

# 4.0 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING - Wednesday 23 February 2022

Mr Laurenson's name had been omitted from the list of those attending this will be corrected. Minutes then agreed as correct on a motion by Mr A Laurenson and seconded by Mr G Leask.

#### 5.0 MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTE

None to note.

### **6.0 POLICE REPORT**

None to note.

#### 7.0 FINANCES

# SIC Core Grant Funding 2022/23

Following an email from Michael Duncan the Core Grant Funding for the year of £7127 has been applied for.

# **Community Development Fund Application 2022/23**

The first deadline for applications is 22 April. Eva will get the application in by that date.

# **Shetland Community Benefit Fund**

One application was considered- Nesting Toddlers were granted £500.

# **Community Development Fund**

Lunnasting Hall, Lunnasting History Group and North Nesting Hall have all forwarded receipts for grants agreed at the February meeting so all 3 grants will be paid.

# Voar Redd Up 23-29 April 2022

This will be supported by the Community Council. Good to see this back after an absence of two years.

There is surplus in the Core Funding budget for this year which will be allocated to the purchase of a new laptop for the Community Council.

#### 8.0 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

2022/044/PPF- Change use of agriculture land and erect a camping bod by Miss P Williamson at Lunna Farm Vidlin- no comment to this application. This is a good development for the area.

#### PPA-360-2011

Notification has been received today that following the enquiry the appeal has been granted for the development of a Bathing Plant at the Hill of Flamister. As the document sent has only just arrived and members had not had time to look at it this. This will be on the agenda for the next meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> April 2022.

#### 9.0 POSSIBLE 30mph SPEED LIMIT IN SOUTH NESTING

Following an email from Neil Hutcheson at SIC Roads Service, a possible speed limit is being looked at for South Nesting.

Ms Colley felt that this should be considered for further out, as far as Andervilla. Mr Hutcheson will be asked to attend a meeting regarding this.

# 10.0 UPDATE FROM ASCC Meeting Tuesday 8th March 2022

Mr Simpson will attend this for the Community Council and gave information on discussions which took place at that meeting. There had also been an email out rom Michael Duncan. Next meeting is 14 June 2022.

#### **11.0 AOCB**

# **NEWING RESIDENTS MEETING WITH VIKING ENERGY**

Mrs C Leask asked if there had been any developments regarding the meeting which was to be held between the two parties. Mr Malcolmson said there was nothing to report.

# SIC COUNCIL ELECTIONS 5th May 2022

The list of candidates for the forthcoming SIC Elections has been published today. There are 3 seats in this ward Shetland North, as there are 3 people standing for election there will be no ballot.

# **TAP AT LUNNA KIRK**

Mr Laurenson advised that the tap has still not been fixed. Burial Services have been emailed about this before, Eva will do so again.

# **FUTURE MEETINGS**

The next meeting is due on Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> April. It was agreed to hold this face to face. The venue will be Lunnasting Hall which Eva will book. Frances to check with Michael re new guidelines as there are changes coming regarding Covid from 18<sup>th</sup> April. There will still be a need to have access for those not able to attend in person by way of an IT link. Eva to find out about equipment or this.

#### 12.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2022- format hopefully face to face venue-Lunnasting Public Hall.

The meeting closed at 8.40pm.